Michelle Rowe <marowe@pd.rockportma.gov>
Re: ACLU Public Records Request

Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>
Mon, 13 Apr 2020 11:25:20 -0400

Hi Emiliano,
Chief Horvath requested officers do a search of their emails. To the best of our knowledge, nobody has received any such emails.

Thanks,
Michelle

On Mon, Apr 13, 2020 at 9:39 AM Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org> wrote:

Thank you, Michael!

Did you conduct a search of the emails to see if any member of the PD received any emails from the company Clearview AI? This company sometimes
email police officer individually.

Thanks!

Stay safe and healthy.

Best,
Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel
Technology for Liberty Program
American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts

211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110

617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube

From: Michelle Rowe <marowe@pd.rockportma.gov>
Date: Friday, April 10, 2020 at 10:38 AM

To: Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>

Cc: Kade Crockford <kcrockford@aclum.org>, Taisha Lazare <tlazare@aclum.org>
Subject: Re: ACLU Public Records Request

Dear Mr. Falcon,

Please see attached response to your request.

If you need any other information, please let me know.
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Thank you,

Michelle

On Mon, Apr 6, 2020 at 5:07 PM Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org> wrote:

Good Afternoon,

Please see attached.

Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110

617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube

Michelle Rowe

Office Manager

Records Access Officer (RAQO)
Rockport Police Department
168 Main Street

Rockport, MA 01966
marowe@pd.rockportma.gov

(O) 978.546.3445 ext.19
(F) 978.546.7355

When writing or responding, please remember that the Secretary of State's Office has determined that email is a public record and is
subject to requests under MGL ¢.66 §10. This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you are not the
intended recipient, or believe that you have received this communication in error, please indicate to the sender that you have received
this email in error, and delete the copy you received. Please do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use the information.

When writing or responding, please remember that the Secretary of State's Office has determined that email is a public record and is subject to requests under
MGL c.66 §10. This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, or believe that you have
received this communication in error, please indicate to the sender that you have received this email in error, and delete the copy you received. Please do not
print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use the information.
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Michelle Rowe

Office Manager

Records Access Officer (RAO)
Rockport Police Department
168 Main Street

Rockport, MA 01

marow .rockportma.gov

(0) 978.546.3445 ext.19
(F) 978.546.7355

When writing or responding, please remember that the Secretary of State's Office has determined that email is a public record and is subject to requests under MGL c.66
§10. This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, or believe that you have received this
communication in error, please indicate to the sender that you have received this email in error, and delete the copy you received. Please do not print, copy, re-transmit,
disseminate, or otherwise use the information.

When writing or responding, please remember that the Secretary of State's Office has determined that email is a public record and is subject to requests under MGL c.66
§10. This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, or believe that you have received this
communication in error, please indicate to the sender that you have received this email in error, and delete the copy you received. Please do not print, copy, re-transmit,
disseminate, or otherwise use the information.
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